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Dear Sir/Madam

You asked:

1. From 15t January 2023 to 28t February 2023, please list the wards/departments
you have requested shifts for off framework agencies in

your Adult Nursing, Mental Health, Community Hospitals?

Please find redirection below.

2. From 15t January 2023 to 28" February 2023 have you requested shifts for off
framework agencies in your UTC/UCC/MIU?

Please find redirection below.

3. Please provide me with the name, contact number & email address of the person

responsible for agreeing temporary nursing agency contracts for your Trust?
Please find redirection below.

4. Please provide a list of off-framework agencies used by the trust in the past 3

months

Please find redirection below.



5. How much was your Off-Framework agency spend for each of the following staff
groups between January 15t 2023 — March 10t 2023 (a) RGN’s (b) RCN’s (c) RMN (d) ITU
Nurse (e) A&E Nurse (f) HCA (g) CPN

We do not record the spend split in those specific staff categories.

6. How much was your off framework spent for (a) Urgent Treatment Centre (b) Urgent
Care Centre (c) Minor Injuries Unit?

The Trust does not record spend in this way. Below is the total off framework agency spend for
nursing for January and February 2023.

Jan-23 Feb-23 Total
£39,853 | £17,026 | £56,879

Please redirect your questions to:

NHS Professionals

FOl@nhsprofessionals.nhs.uk

Write to the Information Governance Officer at:

Information Governance Department
NHS Professionals

Suites 1a &1b

Breakspear Park

Breakspear Way

Hemel Hempstead

HP2 4TZ

If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information
Governance Department via the email address provided. If we do not hear from you within 28 days, we
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

Yours sincerely,
e L - e

Tabitha Gardner
Chief Finance Officer


mailto:FOI@nhsprofessionals.nhs.uk

PLEASE NOTE:

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department,
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan,
WN1 1XX.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Helpline number: 0303 123 111



